VTAC PREREQUISITES FOR 2027

The following PDF provides an overview of the prerequisites for courses in 2027. For the latest list of courses and prerequisites please go to the VTAC VCE Prerequisite Explorer, available from the website. This guide was correct as of July 2024.



Contents

Academy of Interactive Entertainment	3
Academy of Interactive Technology	3
AIBI Higher Education	3
Australian Catholic University	3
Australian Chiropratic College	5
Australian College of Applied Professions	5
Australian Institute of Music (AIM)	5
Box Hill Institute	6
Cairnmillar Institute	6
Charles Sturt University	6
Chisholm	7
Collarts (Australian College of the Arts)	7
CQUniversity	8
Deakin College	8
Deakin University	9
Eastern College Australia	13
endota Wellness College	13
Federation University Australia	14
Gordon (The)	15
Holmes Institute	16
Holmesglen	16
JMC Academy	16
La Trobe College	17
La Trobe University	17
LCI Melbourne	22
Marcus Oldham	22
Melbourne Institute of Technology	22
Melbourne Polytechnic	23
Monash College	23
Monash University	24
Northern College of the Arts and Technology	29
Ozford Institute of Higher Education	29
Photography Studies College	30
RMIT University	30
SAE University College	35
SEDA Group	35
Southern Cross Education Institute Higher Education	35
Swinburne University of Technology	35
Torrens University Australia	41
University of Melbourne (The)	41
Victoria University	43
Victorian Institute of Technology	46
William Angliss Institute	46
	40

Academy of Interactive Entertainment

www.aie.edu.au

Courses with no prerequisites

- 3D Animation & VFX for Film (Advanced Diploma)
- 3D Animation and VFX for Film (Dual Diploma)
- Bachelor Game Development Major in Game Art
- Bachelor Game Development Major in Game Design
- Bachelor Game Development Major in Game Programming
- Filmmaking (Advanced Diploma)
- Filmmaking (Dual Diploma)

Academy of Interactive Technology

Courses with no prerequisites

- 2D Animation (Degree)
- 2D Animation (Diploma)
- 3D Animation (Degree)
- 3D Animation (Diploma)

AIBI Higher Education

Courses with no prerequisites

- Business
- Cyber Security

Australian Catholic University

- Game Art & Animation (Advanced Diploma)
- Game Art and Animation (Dual Diploma)
- Game Design & Production (Advanced Diploma)
- Game Design and Production (Dual Diploma)
- Game Programming (Advanced Diploma)
- Game Programming (Dual Diploma)

- Film (Degree)
- Film (Diploma)
- Game Design (Degree)
- Game Design (Diploma)

Enterprise Management Systems

www.acu.edu.au

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

- Accounting and Finance Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Global Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Laws Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Master of Teaching (Secondary) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Biomedical Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Biomedical Science/Business Administration Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Biomedical Science/Laws Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Business Administration Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Administration/Global Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Business Administration/Laws Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Accounting) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (HRM and Management) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Marketing) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce/Business Administration Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce/Global Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce/Laws Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Creative Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology and Criminal Justice Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology and Criminal Justice (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology and Criminal Justice/Bachelor of Laws Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Early Childhood Education (Birth to Five Years) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Education (Primary and Secondary) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Education (Primary and Special Education) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Education (Secondary and Special Education) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Education (Secondary) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Education (Secondary)/Arts (Humanities) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Education (Secondary)/Arts (Mathematics) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Education (Secondary)/Arts (Visual Arts) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Education (Secondary)/Exercise Science Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Education-Early Childhood and Primary Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Education-Primary Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Exercise Science/Business Administration Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Exercise and Sports Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Exercise and Sport Science/Nutrition Science Prerequisites: Unit 3 and 4: any English
- High Performance Sport Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Human Rights Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Human Rights/Criminology and Criminal Justice Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Human Rights/Laws Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws/Global Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Midwifery Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing First Year Entry Only Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing/Business Administration Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing/Paramedicine Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science/Business Administration Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Occupational Therapy (Pass and Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Biology, Chemistry or Physics.
- Paramedicine Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Philosophy/Laws Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Physiotherapy Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Biology, Chemistry or Physics.
- Psychological Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Psychological Science/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Science/Bachelor of Criminology and Criminal Justice Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Science/Bachelor of Nutrition Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Science/Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Science/Exercise and Sports Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Science/Laws Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychology (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

Courses with no prerequisites

- Diploma in Biomedical Science
- Diploma in Business
- Diploma in Criminology
- Diploma in Educational Studies (Tertiary Preparation)
- Diploma in Exercise Science
- Diploma in Languages
- Diploma in Liberal Arts

Australian Chiropractic College

- Speech Pathology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Biology, Chemistry or Physics.
- Theology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Theology/Global Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Theology/Laws Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Theology/Philosophy Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Visual Arts and Design Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Youth Work Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Diploma in Nutrition Science
- Diploma in Visual Arts and Design
- Diploma in Youth Work
- Educational Studies
- Exercise and Sports Science/Nutrition Science
- Foundation Studies
- Nursing Later Year Entry

acc.sa.edu.au/

Courses with no prerequisites

Bachelor of Chiropractor

Diploma of Health Science

Social Work (Bachelor)

Australian College of Applied Professions

www.acap.edu.au

Courses with no prerequisites

- Counselling (Bachelor)
- Counselling Skills (Diploma)
- Criminal Justice (Associate Degree)
- Criminology and Justice (Bachelor)
- Psychological Science (Bachelor)

Australian Institute of Music (AIM)

www.aim.edu.au

Courses with no prerequisites

- Arts and Entertainment Management (Bachelor)
- Arts and Entertainment Management (Diploma)

Psychological Science (Undergraduate Certificate)

Psychological Science and Counselling (Bachelor)

Psychological Science and Criminology (Bachelor)

- Music (Composition)
- Music (Creative Technology)
- Music (Diploma)

Box Hill Institute

- Music (Musicology)
- Music (Performance)
- Music Theatre

www.boxhill.edu.au

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

- Commerce (Applied) (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Community Services (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design (Digital Technologies) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design (Fashion Design) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design (Fashion Enterprise)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Early Childhood Education (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Hospitality Management (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

Courses with no prerequisites

- Accounting and Bookkeeping
- Animal Technology
- Cyber Security (Certificate IV) On Campus
- Cyber Security (Certificate IV) Online
- Design
- Fitness
- Graphic Design (Diploma)
- Hospitality
- Information Technology

Cairnmillar Institute

- Information Technology (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics
- Music Industry (Major in Audio Production) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Music Industry (Major in Composition) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Music Industry (Major in Music Business) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Music Industry (Major in Music Production) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Music Industry (Major in Performance) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Music Industry (Major in Songwriting) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laboratory Science
- Library and Information Services
- Music (Performance)
- Music (Sound Production)
- Music (Specialising in Performance)
- Nursing
- Outdoor Leadership (Certificate IV)
- Real Estate
- Sport Management

www.cairnmillar.org.au/

Courses with no prerequisites

Psychology and Counselling

Charles Sturt University

study.csu.edu.au

Courses with no prerequisites

Accounting

Business (with Specialisations)

- Business Studies
- Education (Early Childhood and Primary)
- Education (K-12)
- Environmental Science and Management (with specialisations)
- Nursing

Chisholm Institute

Courses with no prerequisites

- Accounting and Bookkeeping
- Alcohol and Other Drugs (Certificate IV)
- Allied Health Assistance (Certificate IV)
- Beauty Therapy (Diploma)
- Building and Construction (Building) (Certificate IV)
- Building and Construction pre-apprenticeship -Carpentry
- Business (Diploma)
- Community Mental Health, Alcohol and Other Drugs (Bachelor)
- Community Services (Diploma)
- Construction Waterproofing
- Counselling (Diploma)
- Cyber Security (Certificate IV)
- Design (Certificate IV)
- Early Childhood Education and Care
- Engineering Technology (Diploma)

- Occupational Therapy
- Oral Health (Therapy and Hygiene)
- Physiotherapy
- Podiatric Medicine
- Undergraduate Certificate in University Preparation

- Engineering Technology, Mechanical and Manufacturing (Bachelor)
- Engineering Technology, Mechatronics (Bachelor)
- Fitness (Certificate III)
- Graphic Design (Diploma)
- Individual Support (Certificate III)
- Massage Therapy (Certificate IV)
- Mental Health (Certificate IV)
- Nursing (Diploma)
- Remedial Massage (Diploma)
- School Based Education Support (Certificate IV)
- Sport, Aquatics and Recreation Management (Diploma)
- Visual Arts (Certificate IV)
- Visual Arts (Diploma)
- Youth Work (Certificate IV)

Collarts (Australian College of the Arts)

www.collarts.edu.au

www.chisholm.edu.au

Courses with no prerequisites

- 2D Animation (Diploma/Degree)
- Audio Engineering & Entertainment Management (Double Degree)
- Audio Engineering (Diploma/Degree)
- Digital & Social Media (Diploma/Degree)
- Entertainment Journalism (Diploma)
- Entertainment Management (Diploma/Degree)
- Event Management (Diploma/Degree)
- Fashion Design & Sustainability (Diploma/Degree)
- Fashion Design & Sustainability and Fashion Marketing (Double Degree)
- Fashion Marketing Branding and Communication (Diploma/Degree)
- Fashion Marketing Buying and Retail Management (Diploma/Degree)

- Game Design (Diploma/Degree)
- Graphic and Digital Design (Diploma/Degree)
- Interior Design (Diploma/Degree)
- Music Performance & Entertainment Management (Double Degree)
- Music Performance (Diploma/Degree)
- Music Production (Diploma/Degree)
- Performing Arts (Acting) (Diploma/Degree)
- Performing Arts (Comedy) (Diploma/Degree)
- Performing Arts (Stage Management) (Diploma/ Degree)
- Performing Arts (Writing & Directing) (Diploma/ Degree)
- Photography (Diploma/Degree)
- Screen & Media (Diploma/Degree)

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

Nursing

Courses with no prerequisites

Aviation

Deakin College

Medical Sonography/Graduate Diploma of Medical Sonography

www.deakincollege.edu.au

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

- Businand tess Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Diploma)/Business (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Diploma)/Business (Sport Management) (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Diploma)/Business Analytics (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Diploma)/Commerce (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Diploma)/Laws (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Diploma)/Property and Real Estate (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Diploma)/Business (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Diploma)/Business (Sport Management) (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Diploma)/Business Analytics (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Diploma)/Commerce (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Diploma)/Laws (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Diploma)/Property and Real Estate (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Communication (Diploma)/Arts (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Communication (Diploma)/Communication (Degree) (Pathway)
- Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Communication (Diploma)/Criminology (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design (Diploma)/Design (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Engineering Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Diploma)/Engineering (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Film, Television and Animation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Film, Television and Animation (Diploma)/Film, Television and Animation (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Diploma)/Biomedical Science (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Diploma)/Exercise and Sports Science (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Diploma)/Health Sciences (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Health Sciences (Diploma)/Nutrition Science (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Diploma)/Psychological Science (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Diploma)/Public Health & Health Promotion (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Diploma)/Artificial Intelligence (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Information Technology (Diploma)/Computer Science (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Diploma)/Cyber Security (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Diploma)/Data Science (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Information Technology (Diploma)/Information Technology (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Diploma)/Software Engineering (Honours) (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science (Diploma)/Biomedical Science (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science (Diploma)/Environmental Science (Environmental Management & Sustainability) (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science (Diploma)/Environmental Science (Wildlife & Conservation Biology) (Degree)(Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science (Diploma)/Forensic Science (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science (Diploma)/Science (Degree) (Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science (Diploma)/Zoology & Animal Science (Degree) (Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

Deakin University

www.deakin.edu.au

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

- Architecture Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Architecture (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Architecture/Architecture Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Architecture/Architecture (Deakin Regional Access Scheme)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Architecture/Construction Management (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Architecture/Construction Management (Honours) (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Architecture/Property and Real Estate Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Artificial Intelligence Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Artificial Intelligence (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Criminology major)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Education major)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (English Children's Literature major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (English Creative Writing major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (English Literature major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Film and Television Studies major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (History major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Indigenous Studies major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Media and Communication major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Arts (Philosophy major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Politics and Policy Studies major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Psychology) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Sociology major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Visual Communication Design major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Information Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/International Relations Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Law Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Teaching(Secondary) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biomedical Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Sport Management) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Analytics Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce/Business Analytics Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce/Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce/Law Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce/Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Communication (Advertising major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Communication (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Communication (Digital and Social Media major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Communication (Journalism major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Communication (Public Relations major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Computer Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Computer Science (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Construction Management (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Construction Management (Honours) (Deakin Regional Access Scheme)
 Prerequisites: Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Construction Management (Honours)/Property and Real Estate Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Creative Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Creative Arts (Dance major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Creative Arts (Photography major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Creative Arts (Theatre major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Creative Arts (Visual Arts major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Creative Arts (Writing major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology/Cyber Security Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology/Law Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology/Psychological Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Cyber Security Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Cyber Security (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Cyber Security (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Data Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Data Science (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design (Communication Design major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Design (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design (Interactive and UX Design major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Early Childhood Education Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Early Childhood and Primary Education Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours) (Civil Engineering major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours) (Deakin Regional Access Scheme)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Renewable Energy Engineering major)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Engineering (Honours) (Environmental and Sustainability Engineering major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical Engineering major)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

 Engineering (Honours) (Mechatronics Engineering major)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Engineering (Industry) (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering Software (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Environmental Science and Sustainability Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Exercise and Sport Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Exercise and Sport Science (Regional and Remote) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Exercise and Sport Science Advanced (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Exercise and Sport Science/Business (Sport Management) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Exercise and Sport Science/Business (Sport Management) (Regional and Remote) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Exercise and Sport Science/Nutrition Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Exercise and Sport Science/Nutrition Science (Regional and Remote) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Film, Television and Animation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Forensic Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Forensic Science (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Forensic Science/Criminology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Disability and Inclusion major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Environmental Health major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Exercise Science major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Family, Society and Health major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Food Studies major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Health Promotion major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Health, Nature and Sustainability major)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Medical Biotechnology major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Nutrition major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Physical Activity and Health major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Psychological Science major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Psychology for Allied Health major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Public Health major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Health and Physical Education Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Human Resource Management (Psychology) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Deakin Regional Access Scheme)
 - Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- International Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- International Studies (Anthropology major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- International Studies (Arabic major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- International Studies (Chinese major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- International Studies (Deakin Regional Access Scheme)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- International Studies (Global Scholar) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- International Studies (Indonesian major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- International Studies (International Relations major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- International Studies (Middle East Studies major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- International Studies (Politics and Policy Studies major)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- International Studies (Spanish major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- International Studies/Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Law Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Law/Cyber Security Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Law/International Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Law/Politics, Philosophy and Economics Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Marine Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Marine Science (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Marketing (Psychology) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Medical Imaging Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Medical Imaging (Regional and Remote) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Nursing Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing (Clinical Leadership) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing/Midwifery Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing/Psychological Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing/Public Health and Health Promotion Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science (Dietetics Pathway) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science (Disability and Inclusion major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science (Exercise Science major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science (Family, Society and Health major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science (Food Innovation major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science (Health Promotion major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science (Physical Activity and Health major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science (Psychology major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science/Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science/Commerce (Regional and Remote) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Occupational Therapy Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Occupational Therapy (Regional and Remote) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Optometry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Optometry (Regional and Remote) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Politics, Philosophy and Economics Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Politics, Philosophy and Economics (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Primary Teaching Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Property and Real Estate Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Property and Real Estate/Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Property and Real Estate/Laws Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Science (Child and Family major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Science (Forensic Studies major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Science (Organisational Studies major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychology (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Public Health and Health Promotion Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Public Health and Health Promotion (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Courses with no prerequisites
- Arts (Associate Degree)
- Business (Associate Degree)
- Education (Associate Degree)
- Language (Diploma of Arabic)

Eastern College Australia

- Public Health and Health Promotion/Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science (Deakin Regional Access Scheme) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science/Law Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science/Teaching(Secondary) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Social Work Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Social Work (Regional and Remote) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Sport Development Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Wildlife and Conservation Biology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Zoology and Animal Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Language (Diploma of Chinese)
- Language (Diploma of Indonesian)
- Language (Diploma of Spanish)

www.eastern.edu.au

Courses with no prerequisites

- Applied Social Science
- Arts (Degree)
- Arts (Diploma)
- Certificate III in Christian Ministry and Theology
- Certificate III in Education Support

endota Wellness College

- Certificate IV in Chaplaincy and Pastoral Care
- Certificate IV in Christian Ministry and Theology
- Certificate IV in Youth Work
- Education (Primary)
- Education (Secondary)

endotawellnesscollege.edu.au/

Courses with no prerequisites

- Beauty Therapy (Diploma)
- Certificate IV in Beauty Therapy

Remedial Massage (Diploma)

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

- Arts
- Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biomedical Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of any Mathematics or any Science.
- Biomedical Science (Gippsland Partnership Program) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of any Mathematics or any Science.
- Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Accounting)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Economics and Finance) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Management & Economics and Finance) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Management) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Marketing & Management) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Marketing) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Marketing, Economics and Finance) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Community and Human Services Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology and Criminal Justice Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Diploma of Business (Higher Education) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Diploma of Criminology and Criminal Justice (Higher Education)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Diploma of Engineering (Higher Education) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Diploma of Information Technology (Higher Education) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Education (Early Childhood & Primary) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Education (Early Childhood Education) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Education (Primary) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

Education Studies

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

- Engineering (Civil) (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Electrical) (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Mechanical) (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Mining) (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Environmental and Conservation Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of any Mathematics or any Science.
- Exercise and Sport Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Federation Access Studies (FAST) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Federation Access Studies (FAST) for Engineering Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Federation Access Studies and Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Federation Access Studies and Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical) (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Federation Access Studies and Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical) (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

- Federation Access Studies and Bachelor of Engineering (Mining) (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Federation Access Studies and Bachelor of Social Work Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (AI and Data Science) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Business Analysis) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Cybersecurity) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Professional Practice) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Musical Theatre and Acting Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing/Midwifery Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Occupational Therapy (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physical Education or Physics.
- Physiotherapy Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 to 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, Physical Education or Physics.

Courses with no prerequisites

- Building Design (Architectural) (Advanced Diploma)
- Building Surveying
- Community Services
- Conservation and Ecosystem Management

Gordon (The)

- Psychological Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of any Mathematics or any Science.

Science (Advanced)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: two units (any study combination) of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or one of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Geography, Physics or Psychology.

Secondary Education

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

 Secondary Education (Health and Physical Education Teaching)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

- Social Work Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Speech Pathology (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 to 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics, Physical Education or Physics.
- Sport, Physical and Outdoor Education Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Veterinary and Wildlife Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of any Mathematics or any Science.
- Visual Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Early Childhood Education and Care
- Engineering-Technical (VET)
- Nursing (VET)

www.thegordon.edu.au

Courses with no prerequisites

- Accounting
- Advanced Diploma of Building Design (Architectural)
- Aged Care & Community Services
- Certificate III in Commercial Cookery
- Certificate IV in Visual Arts

- Diploma of Engineering Technical
- Diploma of Graphic Design
- Diploma of Nursing
- Early Childhood Education and Care
- Information Technology and Cyber Security

Laboratory Technology

Veterinary Nursing

Holmes Institute

www.holmes.edu.au

Courses with no prerequisites

- Aviation (Flight)
- Aviation (Management)

Fashion Business

Fashion Business Certificate

Holmesglen

Details for Folio Preparation

Folio contents are not limited to, but could include, observational drawing, sketches, concept drawings, use of the design process, 2D and 3D work, photography, media, short films, storyboards, textiles, fashion garments and other art forms and media. Original artwork is preferred, but good quality photographic documentation is acceptable.

Courses with no prerequisites

- Accounting
- Administration
- Allied Health Assistance
- Allied Health Assistance Nutrition And Dietetics Support
- Beauty Services
- Building Design
- Building and Construction (Building)
- Business Accounting (Degree)
- Conservation and Ecosystem Management
- Cyber Security Certificate IV and Advanced Diploma
- Dental Technology
- Early Childhood Education and Care
- Events/Production
- Fashion Design
- Fashion Design (Degree)
- Fitness
- Gaming Design and Development
- Hospitality (Commercial Cookery)
- JMC Academy

- Hospitality (Front of House)
- Hospitality (Patisserie)
- Hospitality Management (Degree)
- Information Systems (Degree)
- Information Technology Software Development
- Interior Design and Decoration
- Laboratory Technology
- Landscape Design
- Nursing
- Nursing (Degree)
- Outdoor Leadership
- Sport Business (Degree)
- Sport/Event Management
- Sports Media (Degree)
- Tertiary Preparation
- Tourism
- Travel & Tourism
- Web Design and Development

www.jmcacademy.edu.au

Courses with no prerequisites

- Acting
- Acting
- Acting (Music Theatre)
- Animation

- Animation
- Audio Engineering and Sound Production
- Audio Engineering and Sound Production
- Design

Prerequisites for 2027 | July 2024 | 16

holmesglen.edu.au/

Wellness & Therapeutic Practices

- Design
- Entertainment Business Management
- Entertainment Business Management
- Film and Television
- Film and Television

La Trobe College Australia

- Game Design
- Game Design
- Music (Songwriting)
- Music Performance
- Music Production

www.latrobecollegeaustralia.edu.au

Courses with no prerequisites

- Bioscience
- Bioscience (Diploma) / Agriculture (Degree)
- Bioscience (Diploma) / Animal and Veterinary Biosciences (Degree)
- Bioscience (Diploma) / Biological Sciences (Degree)
- Bioscience (Diploma) / Biomedicine (Degree)
- Bioscience (Diploma) / Science (Degree)
- Business
- Business (Diploma) / Business (Degree)
- Business (Diploma) / Commerce (Degree)
- Business (Diploma)/Business Analytics (Degree)
- Business Analytics (Diploma)
- Cybersecurity (Diploma)
- Engineering
- Engineering (Diploma) / Civil Engineering (Honours) (Degree)

- Engineering (Diploma) / Engineering Honours (Industrial) (Degree)
- Health Sciences
- Health Sciences (Diploma) / Health Sciences (Degree)
- Health Sciences (Diploma) / Nursing (Degree)
- Information Technology
- Information Technology (Diploma) / Information Technology (Degree)
- Information Technology (Diploma)/Cybersecurity (Degree)
- Media and Communications
- Media and Communications (Diploma) / Media and Communication (Degree)
- Media and Communications (Diploma) / Arts (Degree)
- Psychology (Diploma)
- Psychology (Diploma)/Psychological Science (Degree)

La Trobe University

www.latrobe.edu.au

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

- Accounting (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Agricultural science (Diploma) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Agriculture (Agribusiness major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Agriculture (Animal Science major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Agriculture (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Agriculture (Plant and Soil Science major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Animal and Veterinary Biosciences Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Archaeology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Archaeological and Heritage Studies major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Asian Studies major)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Bachelor) and Teaching (Primary) (Master) (Course Package)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Bachelor) and Teaching (Secondary) (Master) (Course Package)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Creative and Professional Writing major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Arts (Crime, Justice and Legal Studies major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Digital Media major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Diploma) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Diploma) and Arts (Bachelor) (Course Package) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Diploma) and Criminology (Bachelor) (Course Package)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Diploma) and Global Studies (Bachelor) (Course Package)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Diploma) and Media and Communication (Bachelor) (Course Package)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (English major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (First Nations Australian Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (History major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (International Studies major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Philosophy major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Politics major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Psychological Science major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Sociology major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Sustainability and Development major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Health Sciences Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Biological Sciences (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biological Sciences (Biochemistry major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biological Sciences (Botany major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biological Sciences (Diploma) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biological Sciences (Diploma) and Biological Sciences (Bachelor) (Course Package)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biological Sciences (Ecology major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biological Sciences (Genetics major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Biological Sciences (Human Physiological Sciences major)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biological Sciences (Microbiology major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biological Sciences (Zoology major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biomedical Science (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biomedical Science (First Nations Australian Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biomedicine (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biomedicine (Bachelor) and Clinical Audiology (Master) (Course Package)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biomedicine (Cancer, Heart and Brain Disease major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biomedicine (Immunology and Infectious Disease major)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biomedicine (Molecular and Cellular Biochemistry major)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biomedicine (Physiology and Pharmacology major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Agribusiness major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Digital Business major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Diploma) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Diploma) and Accounting (Bachelor) (Course Package)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Diploma) and Business (Bachelor) (Course Package)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Economics major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Enterprise major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Event Management major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Finance major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (First Nations Australian Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Human Resource Management major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (International Business major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Management major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Business (Marketing major)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Tourism and Hospitality major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Analytics Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business/Psychological Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Civil Engineering (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Commerce (Accounting major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Business Analytics major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Economics major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Finance major)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Management major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Marketing major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce/Computer Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Commerce/Global Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce/Health Sciences Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce/Psychological Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce/Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Computer Science (Artificial Intelligence major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Computer Science (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Computer Science (Cloud Analytics major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Computer Science (Data Science major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Computer Science (Software Engineering major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

- Criminology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology/Psychological Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Cybersecurity Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Cybersecurity/Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Cybersecurity/Criminology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Cybersecurity/Psychological Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Dental Science (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Dental Science (Honours) (First Nations Australian Entry)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Dental Science (Honours) (Regional Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Elite Sport Business (Diploma) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Engineering Honours (Industrial) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering Technology (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Food and Nutrition Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Food and Nutrition (Bachelor) and Dietetics (Master) (Course Package) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Global Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Information Management Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Allied Health major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Bachelor) and Clinical Audiology (Master) (Course Package)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Digital Health major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Diploma) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Diploma) and Health Sciences (Bachelor) (Course Package) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Environmental Health major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (First Nations Australian Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Health Sciences (Food and Nutrition major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Health Promotion major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Health, Wellbeing and Performance major)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Psychological Science major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Public Health major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Rehabilitation Counselling major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Artificial Intelligence major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Cloud Analytics major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Data Science major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Diploma) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Diploma) and Information Technology (Bachelor) (Course Package) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Network Engineering major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Software Engineering major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Languages (Diploma)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Biomedicine Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Criminology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Global Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Media and Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Psychological Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Media and Communication (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English

- Media and Communication (Creative and Professional Writing major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Media and Communication (Journalism major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Media and Communication (Marketing major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Media and Communication (Media Industries major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Media and Communication (Sports Media major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing (First Nations Australian Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing/Midwifery Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing/Midwifery Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing/Midwifery (First Nations Australian Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing/Midwifery (Regional Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing/Psychological Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Occupational Therapy (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Occupational Therapy (Honours) (First Nations Australian Entry)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Oral Health Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Oral Health Science (First Nations Australian Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Oral Health Science (Regional Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Orthoptics (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics, Physical Education, Physics or Psychology.
- Outdoor and Sustainability Education Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Paramedic Practice with Honours Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: two of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics, Physical Education, Physics or Psychology.
- Paramedic Practice with Honours (First Nations Australian Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: two of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics, Physical Education, Physics or Psychology.
- Pharmacy (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Pharmacy (Honours) (First Nations Australian Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Physiotherapy (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: two of Biology, Chemistry, Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physical Education or Physics.
- Physiotherapy (Honours) (First Nations Australian Entry)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: two of Biology, Chemistry, Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physical Education or Physics.

- Physiotherapy (Honours) (Regional Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: two of Biology, Chemistry, Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physical Education or Physics.
- Planning (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Podiatry (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics, Physical Education, Physics or Psychology.
- Prosthetics and Orthotics (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics, Physical Education, Physics or Psychology.
- Psychological Science (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Science (Bachelor) and Clinical Audiology (Master) (Course Package) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Science (First Nations Australian Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychology (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science (Applied Cybersecurity major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Artificial Intelligence major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Bachelor) and Teaching (Secondary) (Master) (Course Package)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Biochemistry major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Botany major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Chemistry major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Crop Science major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

- Science (Data Science major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Diploma) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Diploma) and Science (Bachelor) (Course Package)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Ecology major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (First Nations Australian Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Genetics major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Human Physiological Sciences major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Mathematics major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Microbiology major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Molecular Biology major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Pharmaceutical major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Physics major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Psychological Science major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Statistics major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Zoology major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Social Work (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Social Work (Honours) (First Nations Australian Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Speech Pathology (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics, Physical Education or Physics.
- Speech Pathology (Honours) (First Nations Australian Entry)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics, Physical Education or Physics.

Sport Coaching and Development (Diploma) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Sport and Exercise Science (Allied Health major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics, Physical Education, Physics or Psychology.
- Sport and Exercise Science (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics, Physical Education, Physics or Psychology.
- Sport and Exercise Science (Human Performance major)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics, Physical Education, Physics or Psychology.

- Sport and Exercise Science (Nutrition Science major) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics, Physical Education, Physics or Psychology.
- LCI Melbourne

- Teacher Education (Diploma) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Urban and Regional Environments (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Urban and Regional Environments (Diploma) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Veterinary Nursing Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry or any Mathematics.
- Visual Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Wildlife and Conservation Biology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

www.lcimelbourne.edu.au

Courses with no prerequisites

Bachelor of Design Arts

Marcus Oldham College

Bachelor of Entrepreneurship (Creative Industries)

www.marcusoldham.vic.edu.au/

Courses with no prerequisites

- Advanced Diploma of Equine Business Management/ Bachelor of Business (Agribusiness)
- Agriculture
- Equine Business Management

Agribusiness

Melbourne Institute of Technology

www.mit.edu.au

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

- Bachelor of Data Analytics Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Business (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Engineering Technology (Telecommunications) (Degree)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Networking (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

www.melbournepolytechnic.edu.au

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

- Accounting (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Applied Architecture Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Business (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Early Childhood Education Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Early Childhood Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: English other than EAL.
- Education (Early Years and Primary) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Courses with no prerequisites
- Agriculture
- Agriculture and Technology (Agronomy Major)
- Agriculture and Technology (Viticulture and Winemaking Major)
- Animal Care Services
- Audio Engineering / Sound Production
- Building Design
- Building Surveying
- Building and Construction
- Business
- Commercial Cookery
- Conservation and Ecosystem Management
- Costume for Performance
- Cyber Security
- Engineering Technology (Civil)
- Engineering Technology (Mechatronic)
- Graphic Design

Monash College

- Engineering Technology (Civil) (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Hospitality Management (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Illustration (Degree)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Songwriting and Music Production (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Horticultural Science
- Horticulture
- Hospitality
- Information Technology (Diploma)
- Interior Design and Decoration
- Jewellery and Object Design
- Live Production (Technical Services)
- Marketing
- Music (Degree)
- Music (Music Performance or Music Production)
- Music Performance, Contemporary (Advanced Diploma)
- Patisserie
- Screen and Media (Digital Content Creation)
- Specialist Make-up Services
- Theatre Arts
- Visual Arts (Illustration/Painting)

www.monashcollege.edu.au

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

- Art & Design Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Media and Communications) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

Arts (Psychology Education) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics or Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Arts (Psychology Stream) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Sociology Education) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics or Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Sociology Stream) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Business Education) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Maths: General Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Business stream) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Maths: General Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Commerce stream) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Monash University

Engineering

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: Maths: General Mathematics or one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Chemistry or Physics; Units 3 and 4: any English.

Information Technology

Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.

Science

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Geography, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physics or Psychology.

Science (Education)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Geography, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physics or Psychology.

www.monash.edu

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

Accounting

Prerequisites: Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Actuarial Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Actuarial Science/Master of Actuarial Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Applied Data Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Applied Data Science Advanced (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Architectural Design Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Architectural Design (Indigenous Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Architectural Design/Architecture (Packaged Offer) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Art History and Curating Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Art History and Curating (Indigenous Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Art History and Curating/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Art History and Curating/Media Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Indigenous Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Art History and Curating Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Criminology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Fine Art Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Global Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Health Sciences Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Media Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Music Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Banking and Finance Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Biomedical Engineering (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Chemistry or Physics.
- Biomedical Science

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Physics.

- Biomedical Science Scholars program Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Physics.
- Business

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Business (Indigenous Entry)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Business Administration

Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Business Administration (Indigenous Entry) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business/Accounting

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Business/Arts

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Business/Banking and Finance Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Business/Information Technology

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Business/Marketing

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Business/Media Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Chemical Engineering (Honours)/Pharmaceutical Science

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Civil Engineering (Honours)/Architectural Design Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Chemistry or Physics. Commerce

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Commerce/Actuarial Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Commerce/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Commerce/Biomedical Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Commerce/Computer Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Commerce/Economics Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Commerce/Finance Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Commerce/Global Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Commerce/Information Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Commerce/Music Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Commerce/Politics, Philosophy and Economics Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Commerce/Science

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Computer Science

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Computer Science Advanced (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Criminology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology and Policing Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology/Information Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Design Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design (Indigenous Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design/Business

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Design/Information Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Design/Media Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Digital Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Digital Business/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Digital Business/Information Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Diploma of Higher Education Education Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Diploma of Higher Education Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Diploma of Tertiary Studies Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Diploma of Tertiary Studies Education Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Diploma of Tertiary Studies Nursing Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Early Childhood and Primary Education (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Economics

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Education (Honours Indigenous Entry) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Engineering (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Chemistry or Physics.
- Engineering (Honours) Masters Accelerated Pathway Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Chemistry or Physics.

Engineering (Honours)/Arts

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Chemistry or Physics.

- Engineering (Honours)/Biomedical Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours)/Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Chemistry or Physics.
- Engineering (Honours)/Computer Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Chemistry or Physics.
- Engineering (Honours)/Information Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Chemistry or Physics.
- Engineering (Honours)/Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Chemistry or Physics.
- Finance

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Fine Art Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Fine Art/Business

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Fine Art/Information Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Fine Art/Media Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Global Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Global Studies/Information Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Health Sciences Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Indigenous Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Information Technology (Indigenous Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Information Technology/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Information Technology/Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Geography, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physics or Psychology.
- International Relations Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Biomedical Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Physics.
- Laws (Honours)/Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Laws (Honours)/Computer Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Laws (Honours)/Criminology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Engineering (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Chemistry or Physics.
- Laws (Honours)/Global Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Information Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Laws (Honours)/International Relations Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Music Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Politics, Philosophy and Economics Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Laws (Honours)/Psychology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws (Honours)/Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Geography, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physics or Psychology.
- Learning Design and Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Marketing

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Marketing/Arts

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Marketing/Media Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Mechanical Engineering (Honours)/Industrial Design Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Chemistry or Physics.
- Media Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Medicine CSP Bonded School Leaver Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry.
- Medicine CSP Extended Rural Cohort School Leaver Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry.
- Medicine School Leaver Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry.
- Music Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing (Indigenous Entry) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing Scholars Program Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing First Year Entry Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing/Midwifery (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nutrition Science Scholars Program (Dietetics Pathway)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Occupational Therapy (Honours Indigenous Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Occupational Therapy (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Paramedicine Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Paramedicine (Indigenous Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Pharmaceutical Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Pharmaceutical Science Advanced (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Pharmaceutical Science Advanced (Honours) -Scholars Program

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Pharmacy (Honours)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Pharmacy (Honours) Scholars program/Master of Pharmacy

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Pharmacy (Honours)/Master of Pharmacy Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Physiotherapy (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: two of Biology, Chemistry, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Physics.
- Politics, Philosophy and Economics Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Politics, Philosophy and Economics/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Primary Education (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Primary Education (Honours)/Arts Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Primary Education (Honours)/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Primary Education (Honours)/Fine Art Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Primary Education (Honours)/Music Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Primary Education (Honours)/Science Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Geography, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physics or Psychology.

- Primary and Secondary Education (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Primary and Secondary Health and Physical Education (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Primary and Secondary Inclusive and Special Education (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychology/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychology/Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Psychology/Science
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and
 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science,
 Geography, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist
 Mathematics, Physics or Psychology.
- Public Health Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Public Health (Indigenous Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Radiation Sciences Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Radiation Sciences (Indigenous Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Radiography and Medical Imaging (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology or Physics; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Science

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Geography, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physics or Psychology.

- Science (Indigenous Entry) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Geography, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physics or Psychology.
- Science Advanced-Global Challenges (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Geography, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physics or Psychology.

- Science Advanced-Research (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Maths: Mathematical Methods; Units 3 and 4: two of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Geography, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physics or Psychology.
- Science/Arts

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Geography, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physics or Psychology.

- Science/Biomedical Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Physics.
- Science/Computer Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Science/Global Studies
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and
 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science,
 Geography, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist
 Mathematics, Physics or Psychology.
- Science/Music

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Geography, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physics or Psychology.

- Secondary Education (Honours)/Arts Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Secondary Education (Honours)/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Secondary Education (Honours)/Fine Art Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Secondary Education (Honours)/Music Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Secondary Education (Honours)/Science Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Geography, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics, Physics or Psychology.
- Secondary Health and Physical Education (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.

Courses with no prerequisites

Nursing Second Year Diploma Entry

Psychology (Honours)

Visual Arts

Northern College of the Arts and Technology

www.ncat.vic.edu.au

Courses with no prerequisites

- Design
- Music
- Musical Instrument Making and Repair

Ozford Institute of Higher Education

ozford.edu.au/higher-education/

Courses with no prerequisites

- Bachelor of Business
- Bachelor of Business (Accounting)
- Bachelor of Cyber Security

Bachelor of Information Systems (BIS)

Photography and Digital Imaging

Diploma of Business

Courses with no prerequisites

- Certificate of Digital Imaging (Undergraduate)
- Certificate of Photography (Undergraduate)

RMIT University

Photography and Digital Imaging (Degree)

www.rmit.edu.au

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

- Accounting (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Accounting/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Accounting/Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Maths: General Mathematics or Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Accounting/Laws Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Animation and Interactive Media Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Applied Science (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Applied Science (Associate Degree) / Biomedical Science (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Applied Science (Associate Degree) / Food Technology and Nutrition (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Applied Science (Associate Degree) / Laboratory Medicine (Bachelor) (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Applied Science (Associate Degree) / Pharmaceutical Sciences (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Applied Science (Associate Degree) / Pharmacy (Bachelor) (Honours)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Applied Science (Associate Degree) / Science (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Architecture Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

Aviation

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Aviation (Pilot Training) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Aviation (Professional Pilots) (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Aviation/Business

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Biomedical Science

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Physics; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology or Chemistry.

Biomedical Science (Honours)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Physics; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology or Chemistry.

- Biotechnology/Biomedical Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology or Chemistry.
- Business
 - Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Associate Degree)/Accounting (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Associate Degree)/Business (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Professional Practice Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Maths: General Mathematics or Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Commerce (Diploma) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Diploma)/Accounting (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Diploma)/Accounting/Business (Dual Degree)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Commerce (Diploma)/Business (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Communication Design Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Computer Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of

Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Computer Science (Professional) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Construction Management (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Creative Writing Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminal Justice Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology and Psychology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Cyber Security (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Cyber Security (Degree) (Professional) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Data Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Data Science (Professional) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Design (Furniture) (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Digital Media Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Education (Primary and Early Childhood Education) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Education (Primary and Secondary) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

Education (Primary)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

- Engineering (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering Technology (Advanced Manufacturing and Mechatronics Major) (Associate Degree)/ Engineering (Adv Manufacturing and Mechatronics) (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Engineering Technology (Aerospace Major) (Associate Degree)/Engineering (Aerospace Engineering) (Honours)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Engineering Technology (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Engineering Technology (Civil Major) (Associate Degree)/Engineering (Civil and Infrastructure) (Honours)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Engineering Technology (Electrical & Electronics or Computer & Network Major)(Associate Degree) / Engineering (Electronic & Computer Systems) (Honours)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Engineering Technology (Electrical and Electronics Major) (Associate Degree)/Engineering (Electrical Engineering) (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Engineering Technology (Mechanical Major) (Associate Degree)/Engineering (Mechanical Engineering) (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Engineering-Advanced Manufacturing and Mechatronics (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering-Advanced Manufacturing and Mechatronics (Honours)/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering-Aerospace (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering-Aerospace (Honours)/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Engineering-Biomedical (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering-Chemical (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry.
- Engineering-Civil and Infrastructure (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering-Civil and Infrastructure (Honours)/ Business

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Engineering-Computer and Network (Honours)/ Computer Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of

Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Engineering-Electrical (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering-Electronic and Computer Systems (Honours)/Business

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Engineering-Electronic and Computer Systems Engineering (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of

Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Engineering-Environmental (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering-Mechanical (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering-Mechanical (Honours)/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering-Software Engineering (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Environment and Society Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Environment and Society/Environmental Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Environmental Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Fashion Design Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Fashion Enterprise Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Fashion and Textiles (Sustainable Innovation) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Fine Art Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Food Technology and Nutrition Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Food Technology and Nutrition/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Games Design Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Graphic Design (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Sciences (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Industrial Design (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Information Technology (Associate Degree) / Information Technology (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Information Technology (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Information Technology (Professional) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Interior Decoration and Design (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Interior Decoration and Design (Associate Degree)/ Interior Design (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Interior Design (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- International Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Journalism Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laboratory Medicine (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Physics; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology or Chemistry.
- Landscape Architectural Design Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws
- Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Laws/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Laws/Commerce Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Maths: General Mathematics or Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Laws/Professional Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Legal Practice (Paralegal) (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Legal Practice (Paralegal) (Associate Degree)/Legal and Dispute Studies (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Legal and Dispute Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Media Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Medical Radiation (Medical Imaging) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics
- Medical Radiation (Nuclear Medicine) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics
- Medical Radiation (Radiation Therapy) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics
- Music Industry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Osteopathy Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Osteopathy (Degree)/Clinical Osteopathy (Masters) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Pharmaceutical Sciences
 - Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Physics; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology or Chemistry.
- Pharmacy (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry.
- Photography (Arts) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Professional Communication (majoring in Advertising, Digital Communication and Public Relations) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

Courses with no prerequisites

- Accounting and Bookkeeping (Certificate IV)
- Alcohol and Other Drugs (Certificate IV)
- Allied Health Assistance (Certificate IV)
- Building Design (Architectural) (Advanced Diploma)

- Professional Writing and Editing (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Professional Writing and Editing (Associate Degree)/ Arts (Creative Writing) (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Professional Writing and Editing (Associate Degree)/ Professional Communication (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Project Management (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Property Development, Investment and Valuation (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Psychology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychology (Social Science) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Science (Degree)/Teaching Practice (Secondary Education) (Master)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Screen and Media Production (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Social Work (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Social Work/Psychology (Social Science) (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Software Engineering (Professional) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Space Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Surveying (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Urban and Regional Planning (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Youth Work and Youth Studies (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Building Design (Architectural) (Advanced Diploma)/ Construction Management (Honours)
- Building Design (Architectural) (Advanced Diploma)/ Interior Design (Honours)

- Building Design (Architectural) (Advanced Diploma)/ Project Management (Honours)
- Building Design (Architectural) (Advanced Diploma)/ Property Development, Investment and Valuation (Honours)
- Building and Construction (Building) (Diploma)
- Building and Construction (Building) (Diploma)/ Property Development, Investment and Valuation (Honours)
- Building and Construction (Diploma)/Construction Management (Honours)
- Building and Construction (Diploma)/Project Management (Honours)
- Business (Diploma)
- Business (Diploma)/Business (Degree)
- Community Services (Certificate IV)
- Community Services (Diploma)
- Conservation and Ecosystem Management (Diploma)
- Conservation and Ecosystem Management (Diploma)/Environmental Science (Geospatial Science Minor) (Degree)
- Conveyancing (Advanced Diploma)
- Custom Made Footwear (Certificate IV)
- Cyber Security (Certificate IV)
- Dental Technology (Diploma)
- Design (Certificate IV)
- Electronics and Communications Engineering (Advanced Diploma)
- Electronics and Communications Engineering (Advanced Diploma)/Engineering (Electronic and Computer Systems Engineering) (Honours)
- Engineering (Aeronautical) (Advanced Diploma)
- Engineering (Aeronautical) (Advanced Diploma)/ Engineering (Aerospace Engineering) (Honours)
- Engineering (Mechanical) (Advanced Diploma)
- Engineering (Mechanical) (Advanced Diploma)/ Engineering (Mechanical Engineering) (Honours)
- Engineering Technology (Civil Engineering Design) (Advanced Diploma)
- Engineering Technology (Civil Engineering Design) (Advanced Diploma)/Engineering (Civil and Infrastructure) (Honours)
- Engineering Technology Electrical (Advanced Diploma)
- Engineering Technology Electrical (Advanced Diploma)/Engineering (Electrical Engineering) (Honours)
- Entrepreneurship and New Business (Certificate IV)
- Fashion Styling (Diploma)
- Finance and Mortgage Broking Management (Diploma)
- Graphic Design (Diploma)
- Information Technology (Advanced Networking) (Diploma)
- Information Technology (Certificate IV)

- Information Technology (Cloud Engineering) (Diploma)
- Information Technology (Cyber Security) (Diploma)
- Information Technology (Diploma)
- Information Technology (Diploma)/Business (Degree)
- Interior Decoration (Certificate IV)
- Interior Design (Diploma)
- Laboratory Technology (Certificate IV)
- Live Production and Technical Services (Diploma)
- Logistics (Diploma)
- Logistics (Diploma)/Business (Degree)
- Marketing and Communication (Certificate IV)
- Mental Health (Certificate IV)
- Mental Health Peer Work (Certificate IV)
- Music (Sound Production) (Diploma)
- Nursing (2 year)
- Nursing (Diploma)
- Photography and Digital Imaging (Certificate IV)
- Product Design (Diploma)
- Product Design (Diploma)/Industrial Design (Honours)
- Professional Screenwriting (Advanced Diploma)
- Professional Screenwriting (Advanced Diploma)/Arts (Creative Writing) (Degree)
- Professional Screenwriting (Advanced Diploma)/ Communication (Media) (Degree)
- Professional Writing and Editing (Certificate IV)
- Project Management (Diploma)
- Project Management (Diploma)/Business (Degree)
- Remedial Massage (Diploma)
- School Based Education Support (Certificate IV)
- Screen and Media (Animation, Gaming and Visual Effects) (Diploma)
- Screen and Media (Certificate IV)
- Screen and Media (Content Creation) (Diploma)
- Screen and Media (Diploma)
- Social Media Marketing (Diploma)
- Surveying and Spatial Information Services (Certificate IV)
- Teacher Education Preparation (Diploma)
- Tertiary Preparation (Business) (Certificate IV)
- Tertiary Preparation (Engineering) (Certificate IV)
- Tertiary Preparation (Health) (Certificate IV)
- Tertiary Preparation (Science) (Certificate IV)
- Textile Design, Development and Production (Certificate IV)
- Visual Arts (Diploma)
- Youth Work (Certificate IV)

Courses with no prerequisites

- 3D Animation Production (Diploma)
- Animation (Associate Degree)
- Animation (Bachelor)
- Audio (Associate Degree)
- Audio (Bachelor)
- Audio Production (Diploma)
- Computer Science (Diploma)
- Computer Science (Associate Degree)
- Computer Science (Bachelor)
- Creative Industries (Associate Degree)
- Creative Industries (Bachelor)
- Creative Industries (Diploma)
- Design and Visual Communication (Associate Degree)
- Design and Visual Communication (Bachelor)

- Film (Associate Degree)
- Film (Bachelor)
- Film (Diploma)
- Game Development (Diploma)
- Games Development (Associate Degree)
- Games Development (Games Design/Games) Programming) (Bachelor)
- Graphic Design (Diploma)
- Music (Associate Degree)
- Music (Bachelor)
- Music (Diploma)
- VFX and Virtual Production (Diploma)
- VFX and Virtual Producation (Associate Degree)
- VFX and Virtual Production (Bachelor)

SEDA Group

seda.edu.au/programs

Courses with no prerequisites

- Sport & Business Program Collingwood Magpies
- Sport & Business Program Cricket Australia
- Sport & Business Program Melbourne United
- Sport & Business Program Melbourne Victory

Southern Cross Education Institute Higher Education

www.scei-he.edu.au/

Courses with no prerequisites

- Early Childhood Education
- Early Childhood Education (Graduate Diploma)

Swinburne University of Technology

www.swinburne.edu.au

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

- Accounting Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Accounting Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4 any English.
- Accounting and Business Information Technology (Professional) Prerequisites: Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Accounting/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Accounting/Applied Innovation Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Animation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

Human and Community Services

- Animation Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Animation/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Animation/Applied Innovation Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Applied Technologies Civil Infrastructure Diploma Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Architecture Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Professional) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts and Communication (UniLink) Diploma Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts and Communication (UniLink) Diploma/Arts Degree Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts and Communication (UniLink) Diploma/Arts Degree - Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts and Communication (UniLink) Diploma/Media and Communication Degree Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts and Communication (UniLink) Diploma/Media and Communication Degree - Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Applied Innovation Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Business Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Psychological Sciences Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Psychological Sciences Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Arts/Science Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Aviation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Aviation Management Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Aviation Management Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Aviation Management/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Aviation Management/Applied Innovation Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Aviation Management/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Aviation Management/Business Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Aviation and Piloting Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Aviation/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Professional) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (UniLink) Diploma Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (UniLink) Diploma/Business Degree Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (UniLink) Diploma/Business Degree Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Analytics and Analysis Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Analytics and Analysis Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Analytics and Analysis/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Analytics and Analysis/Applied Innovation
 Early Entry
- Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Analytics and Analysis/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Analytics and Analysis/Business Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Analytics and Analysis/Cyber Security Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Analytics and Analysis/Cyber Security Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business Information Technology (Professional) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 to 4: two units (any study combination) of any Mathematics.
- Business/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business/Applied Innovation Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Communication Design (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design.

- Computer Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 to 4: two units (any study combination) of any Mathematics.
- Computer Science (Professional) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 to 4: two units (any study combination) of any Mathematics.
- Computer Science Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 1 to 4: two of any Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Computer Science/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 to 4: two units (any study combination) of any Mathematics.
- Computer Science/Applied Innovation Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 to 4: any Mathematics.
- Construction Management Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Construction Management Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminal Justice and Criminology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminal Justice and Criminology Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminal Justice and Criminology/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminal Justice and Criminology/Applied Innovation - Early Entry

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Criminal Justice and Criminology/Cyber Security Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminal Justice and Criminology/Cyber Security Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Cyber Security Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Cyber Security Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Data Science

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 to 4: two units (any study combination) of any Mathematics.

- Data Science Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 to 4: two of any Mathematics.
- Design

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design.

Design (UniLink) - Diploma

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design.

Design (UniLink) - Diploma/Design Degree Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design. Design (UniLink) - Diploma/Design Degree - Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design.

Design - Early Entry

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design; Units 3 and 4: any English.

Design/Applied Innovation

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design.

Design/Applied Innovation - Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design.

Design/Business

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design.

Design/Business - Early Entry

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design.

- Design/Media and Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design.
- Design/Media and Communication Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design.
- Early Childhood Teaching Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Early Childhood and Primary Teaching Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Education Studies Non-teaching Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Engineering (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours) (Professional) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours) Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours)/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Engineering (Honours)/Applied Innovation Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours)/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours)/Arts Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours)/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours)/Business Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours)/Computer Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours)/Computer Science Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours)/Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (Honours)/Science Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (UniLink) Diploma Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (UniLink) Diploma/Engineering Degree Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Engineering (UniLink) Diploma/Engineering Degree - Early Entry

Prerequisites: Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Engineering Associate Degree Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Engineering Associate Degree/Degree (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Exercise and Sport Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Exercise and Sport Science Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Film and Television (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Games and Interactivity Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Games and Interactivity Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Games and Interactivity/Animation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Games and Interactivity/Animation Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Games and Interactivity/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Games and Interactivity/Applied Innovation Early Entry

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Games and Interactivity/Computer Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 to 4: any Mathematics.
- Games and Interactivity/Computer Science Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 to 4: two of

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units I to 4: two of any Mathematics.

- Health Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science (Professional) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science (UniLink) Diploma Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science (UniLink) Diploma/Health Science Degree Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science (UniLink) Diploma/Health Science Degree - Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science/Applied Innovation Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science/Arts Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science/Business Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science/Media and Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science/Media and Communication Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science/Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

- Health Science/Science Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Industrial Design (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design.
- Industrial Design (Honours) Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design.
- Information Technology (UniLink) Diploma Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (UniLink) Diploma/ICT Degree Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (UniLink) Diploma/ICT Degree - Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information and Communication Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information and Communication Technology Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information and Communication Technology/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information and Communication Technology/Applied Innovation - Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Interior Architecture (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design.
- Interior Architecture (Honours) Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Art Creative Practice, Product Design and Technologies, Media, Creative and Digital Media (VCE VET) I, Art Making and Exhibiting or Visual Communication Design.
- Law Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Law/Arts Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Law/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Law/Business Analytics and Analysis Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Law/Computer Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 to 4: any Mathematics.
- Law/Criminal Justice and Criminology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Law/Cyber Security Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Law/Engineering (Honours) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Law/Media and Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Law/Psychological Sciences Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Law/Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Media and Communication Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Media and Communication (Professional) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Media and Communication Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Media and Communication/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Media and Communication/Applied Innovation Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Media and Communication/Business Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Media and Communication/Business Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing Degree First Year Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Nursing Diploma Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 to 4: any Mathematics.
- Nutrition/Dietetics Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Primary Teaching Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Psychological Sciences Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Sciences Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Sciences/Criminal Justice and Criminology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Sciences/Criminal Justice and Criminology - Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychology (Honours)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (Professional) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (UniLink) Diploma Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

- Science (UniLink) Diploma/Science Degree Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science (UniLink) Diploma/Science Degree Early Entry

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

- Science Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Science/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

Courses with no prerequisites

- Accounting Certificate IV
- Accounting Certificate IV/Diploma
- Allied Health Assistance Certificate IV
- Animation Diploma/Advanced Diploma
- Animation Diploma/Degree
- Animation/Screen Production Diploma/Degree
- Building Design Advanced Diploma
- Building Design/Architecture Advanced Diploma/ Degree
- Building and Construction Diploma
- Building and Construction/Digital Construction Management - Diploma/Degree
- Business Diploma
- Business Diploma/Degree
- Circus Arts Certificate IV
- Community Services Certificate IV
- Community Services Diploma
- Community Services/Psychological Sciences Diploma/Degree
- Cyber Security Certificate IV
- Design Certificate IV
- Engineering Technology Civil Advanced Diploma
- Engineering Technology Electrical Advanced Diploma
- Engineering Technology Mechanical Advanced Diploma
- Engineering Technology Mechatronics Advanced Diploma
- Event Management Diploma
- Film and Television Diploma/Advanced Diploma
- Film and Television/Screen Production Diploma/ Degree
- Games Development Certificate IV
- Games Development Diploma
- Games Development/Games and Interactivity Diploma/Degree
- Graphic Design Diploma
- Graphic Design/Communication Design Diploma/ Degree

- Science/Applied Innovation Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Screen Production Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Screen Production Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Screen Production/Applied Innovation Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Screen Production/Applied Innovation Early Entry Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Interior Design Diploma
- Justice Diploma
- Justice/Criminal Justice and Criminology Diploma/ Degree
- Library and Information Services Diploma
- Mental Health Certificate IV
- Networking and Cyber Security Diploma
- Networking and Cyber Security/Computer Science Diploma/Degree
- Networking and Cyber Security/Cyber Security Diploma/Degree
- Networking and Cyber Security/Information and Communication Technology - Diploma/Degree
- Nursing Degree Second Year Entry
- Photography and Photo Imaging Certificate IV/ Diploma
- Professional Writing and Editing Certificate IV/ Diploma
- Programming Diploma
- Programming/Computer Science Diploma/Degree
- School Based Education Support Certificate IV
- Screen and Media Certificate IV
- Sports Media Diploma
- Sports Media/Media and Communication Diploma/ Degree
- Teacher Education Preparation Diploma
- Teacher Education Preparation/Early Childhood Teaching - Diploma/Degree
- Teacher Education Preparation/Early Childhood and Primary Teaching - Diploma/Degree
- Teacher Education Preparation/Primary Teaching Diploma/Degree
- Visual Arts Diploma
- Youth Work Certificate IV

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

Commerce (Accounting) (Bachelor) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English;Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.

Courses with no prerequisites

- 3D Design & animation (Diploma)
- 3D Design and Animation (Bachelor)
- Architectural Technology (Bachelor)
- Branded Fashion Design (Bachelor)
- Branded Fashion Design (Diploma)
- Business (Bachelor)
- Business (Diploma)
- Business (Entrepreneurship) (Bachelor)
- Business (Event Management) (Bachelor)
- Business (Marketing) (Bachelor)
- Business (Sports Management) (Bachelor)
- Business Information Systems (Bachelor)
- Business Information Systems (Diploma)
- Communication Design (Bachelor)
- Community Services (Bachelor)
- Counselling (Bachelor)
- Counselling and Communication Skills (Diploma)
- Cybersecurity (Bachelor)
- Cybersecurity (Diploma)
- Design (Diploma)
- Event Management (Diploma)
- Fashion Marketing and Enterprise (Bachelor)
- Fashion Marketing and Enterprise (Diploma)
- Film and Video (Diploma)
- Game Design & Development (Bachelor)

University Of Melbourne (The)

- Game Design & Development (Diploma)
- Graphic Design (Diploma)
- Health Science (Chinese Medicine)
- Health Science (Clinical Nutrition) (Bachelor)
- Health Science (Diploma)
- Health Science (Naturopathy) (Bachelor)
- Health Science (Western Herbal Medicine)
- Health and Wellbeing (Diploma)
- Information Technology (Bachelor)
- Information Technology (Diploma)
- Interior Design (Commercial) (Bachelor)
- Interior Design (Residential) (Bachelor)
- Interior Design and Decoration (Diploma)
- Marketing (Diploma)
- Nutrition (Bachelor)
- Nutrition (Diploma)
- Photography and Photo Imaging (Diploma)
- Psychological Science (Bachelor)
- Software Engineering (Artificial Intelligence) (Bachelor)
- Software Engineering (Diploma)
- Software Engineering (Game Programming) (Bachelor)
- Sport Development (Diploma)
- UX and Web Design (Bachelor)
- UX and Web Design (Diploma)

study.unimelb.edu.au

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

Agriculture

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: English as an Additional Language or English other than EAL; Units 3 and 4: Maths: General Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Agriculture/Law

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: English as an Additional Language; Units 3 and 4: English other than EAL; Units 3 and 4: Maths: General Mathematics; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Arts
 - Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Law Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Teaching Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts/Urban Planning Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

Biomedicine

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Biomedicine/Dental Surgery

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Biomedicine/Engineering

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Biomedicine/Law

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Biomedicine/Optometry

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Biomedicine/Physiotherapy

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: Chemistry; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Commerce

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Commerce/Engineering

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Commerce/Information Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.
- Commerce/Law Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: ar

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

- Design Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design/Architecture Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design/Construction Management Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design/Engineering Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design/Information Technology Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design/Landscape Architecture Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design/Law Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design/Property Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design/Teaching Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Design/Urban Planning Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Fine Arts (Acting) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Fine Arts (Animation) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Fine Arts (Dance) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Fine Arts (Film and Television) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Fine Arts (Music Theatre) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Fine Arts (Production) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Fine Arts (Screenwriting) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Fine Arts (Theatre) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Fine Arts (Visual Art) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- General Studies Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Music Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; and one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; and one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics. --OR-- Units 3 and 4: any English; and both of Maths: Mathematical Methods and Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Science (Extended)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Physics.

 Science (Nuclear-Powered Submarine Student Pathways)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; and one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; and one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics. --OR-- Units 3 and 4: any English; and both of Maths: Mathematical Methods and Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Science/Data Science

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; and one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; and one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics. --OR-- Units 3 and 4: any English; and both of Maths: Mathematical Methods and Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Science/Dental Surgery

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; and one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; and one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics. --OR-- Units 3 and 4: any English; and both of Maths: Mathematical Methods and Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Science/Engineering

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; and one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; and one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics. --OR-- Units 3 and 4: any English; and both of Maths: Mathematical Methods and Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Science/Information Technology

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; and one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; and one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics. --OR-- Units 3 and 4: any English; and both of Maths: Mathematical Methods and Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Science/Law

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; and one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; and one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics. --OR-- Units 3 and 4: any English; and both of Maths: Mathematical Methods and Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Science/Optometry

Prerequisites: Units 3 and 4: any English; and one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; and one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics. --OR-- Units 3 and 4: any English; and both of Maths: Mathematical Methods and Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Science/Physiotherapy

Prerequisites: Units 3 and 4: any English; and one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; and one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics.

--OR--

Units 3 and 4: any English; and both of Maths: Mathematical Methods and Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

Courses with no prerequisites

Oral Health

Victoria University

Science/Teaching

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; and one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; and one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics. --OR--

Units 3 and 4: any English; and both of Maths: Mathematical Methods and Maths: Specialist Mathematics

Science/Veterinary Medicine

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; and one of Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics; and one of Biology, Chemistry or Physics.

--OR--

Units 3 and 4: any English; and both of Maths: Mathematical Methods and Maths: Specialist Mathematics.

www.vu.edu.au

Courses with prerequisites available in 2027

- Accounting (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Arts (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Biomedical Science (Degree) Prerequisites: Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics or Physical Education.
- Biomedical and Exercise Science (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: two of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics or Physical Education.
- Biomedicine (Degree) Prerequisites: Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: two of Biology, Chemistry, any Mathematics or Physics.
- Building Surveying (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Business (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Community Development (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Construction Management (Honours) (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminal Justice (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminal Justice and Psychological Studies (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Criminology (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

- Criminology/Psychological Studies (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Cyber Security (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: one of any English, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Maths: General Mathematics.
- Data Science (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: one of any English, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Maths: General Mathematics.
- Dermal Sciences (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Early Childhood Education (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Early Childhood Education and Leadership (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Education (P-12) (Degree) Prerequisites: Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 1 and 2: two units (any study combination) of Maths: General Mathematics, Maths: Mathematical Methods or Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Units 3 and 4: any Mathematics.
- Education Studies (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Engineering (Honours) Civil Engineering (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Maths: General Mathematics.
- Engineering Electrical and Electronic Engineering (Honours) (Degree) Prerequisites: Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Maths: General Mathematics.

 Engineering - Mechanical Engineering (Honours) (Degree)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Maths: General Mathematics.

- Exercise Science Clinical Practice (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Exercise Science Sport Practice (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Health Science (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Hospitality and Hotel Management (Associate Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Information Technology (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: English as an Additional Language or English other than EAL; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Maths: General Mathematics.
- Information Technology (Professional) (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Maths: General Mathematics.
- Law (Degree)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Economics, any History, Legal Studies, Australian Politics, Global Politics, Psychology or Sociology.

- Law (Honours)/Psychology (Honours) (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Economics, any History, Legal Studies, Australian Politics, Global Politics, Psychology or Sociology.
- Law/Arts (Degree)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Economics, any History, Legal Studies, Australian Politics, Global Politics, Psychology or Sociology.

- Law/Business (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Economics, any History, Legal Studies, Australian Politics, Global Politics, Psychology or Sociology.
- Law/Criminology (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Economics, any History, Legal Studies, Australian Politics, Global Politics, Psychology or Sociology.
- Law/Psychological Studies (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Economics, any History, Legal Studies, Australian Politics, Global Politics, Psychology or Sociology.
- Legal Services (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Midwifery/Nursing (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics or Psychology.
- Nursing (Degree)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics or Psychology.

■ Nutrition (Degree)

Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics or Physical Education.

- Nutritional Science/Dietetics (Degree/Master) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: two of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any Mathematics, Physical Education or Physics.
- Osteopathy (Degree/Master) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, any Mathematics or Physics.
- Outdoor Education and Environmental Science (Degree)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Outdoor Leadership (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Paramedicine (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Physical Education and Sport Science (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Physiotherapy (Degree/Master) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Biology, Chemistry, Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Physics.
- Psychological Studies (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychological Studies/Business (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Psychology (Honours) (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Science Biotechnology or Ecology and Environmental Management (Degree)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: one of Maths: Mathematical Methods, Maths: Specialist Mathematics or Maths: General Mathematics.
- Screen Media (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Social Work (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Speech Pathology (Degree/Master) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English; Units 3 and 4: two of Biology, Chemistry, Health and Human Development, any LOTE, any Mathematics, Physics, Psychology, Sociology or Texts and Traditions.
- Sport Management/Business (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Sport Science (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Sport Science (Human Movement)/Psychological Studies (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Sport Science (Human Movement)/Sport Management (Degree)
 Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.
- Youth Work (Degree) Prerequisites:Units 3 and 4: any English.

Courses with no prerequisites

- Accounting (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Accounting and Bookkeeping (Certificate IV)
- Ageing Support (Certificate IV)
- Alcohol and Other Drugs (Certificate IV)
- Allied Health Assistance (Certificate IV)
- Artificial Intelligence (Graduate Certificate)
- Arts (FOUNDATION/DEGREE PATHWAY)
- Beauty Services (Certificate III)
- Beauty Therapy (Diploma)
- Biomedical Science (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Biomedical and Exercise Science (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Building Design (Architectural) (Advanced Diploma)
- Building Surveying (Advanced Diploma)
- Building Surveying (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Building Surveying (Grad Dip)
- Building Surveying (Graduate Certificate)
- Building and Construction (Building) (Diploma)
- Business (Cert IV/Degree Pathway)
- Business (Enterprise) (Foundation/Diploma Pathway)
- Business (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Business Enterprise (Diploma)
- Business Enterprise / Business (Diploma/Degree Pathway)
- Community Development (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Community Services (Diploma)
- Construction Management (Honours) (Foundation/ Degree Pathway)
- Criminal Justice (FOUNDATION/DEGREE PATHWAY)
- Criminology (FOUNDATION/DEGREE PATHWAY)
- Cyber Security (Cert IV/Degree Pathway)
- Cyber Security (Certificate IV)
- Cyber Security (Grad Cert)
- Cyber Security / Information Technology (Cert IV/ Degree Pathway)
- Data Analytics for Sport Performance (Grad Cert)
- Dermal Sciences (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Early Childhood (Cert III/Diploma/Degree Pathway)
- Early Childhood Education and Care (Diploma)
- Education (Graduate Certificate)
- Education (Primary) (Degree)
- Education Studies (Diploma)
- Engineering (Advanced Diploma)
- Engineering (Honours) (Civil Engineering) (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic Engineering) (Foundation/Degree Pathway)

- Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical Engineering) (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Engineering Technology (Electrical) (Advanced Diploma)
- Event Management (Diploma)
- Exercise Science (Clinical Practice) (Foundation/ Degree Pathway)
- Exercise Science (Sport Practice) (FOUNDATION/ DEGREE PATHWAY)
- Graduate Certificate Early Childhood Education (GRADUATE CERTIFICATE)
- Health Science (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Health Services Assistance (Certificate III)
- Hospitality Management (Advanced Diploma)
- Hospitality Management (Diploma)
- Human Nutrition (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Individual Support (Certificate III)
- Industrial Automation and Control (Certificate IV)
- Information Technology (Certificate III)
- Information Technology (Certificate IV)
- Information Technology (Diploma)
- Information Technology (Diploma/Degree Pathway)
- Information Technology (Foundation/Diploma Pathway)
- Information Technology / Cyber Security (Diploma/ Degree Pathway)
- Information Technology / Data Science (Diploma/ Degree Pathway)
- Kitchen Management (Certificate IV)
- Legal Practice (Advanced Diploma)
- Legal Services (Certificate IV)
- Legal Services (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Music (Degree)
- Non-Emergency Patient Transport (Certificate III)
- Nursing (Diploma)
- Outdoor Leadership (FOUNDATION/DEGREE PATHWAY)
- Physical Education and Sport Science (FOUNDATION/ DEGREE PATHWAY)
- Project Management (GRADUATE CERTIFICATE)
- Psychological Studies (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Psychological Studies (Honours)
- Psychological Studies/Business (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Remedial Massage (Diploma)
- School Based Education Support (Certificate IV)
- Science (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Screen Media (FOUNDATION/DEGREE PATHWAY)
- Social Work (FOUNDATION/DEGREE PATHWAY)
- Sport Management (FOUNDATION/DEGREE PATHWAY)

- Sport Management/Business (FOUNDATION/DEGREE PATHWAY)
- Sport Science (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Sport Science (Human Movement)/Bachelor of Psychological Studies (Foundation/Degree Pathway)
- Sport Science (Human Movement)/Sport Management (FOUNDATION/DEGREE PATHWAY)

Victorian Institute of Technology

- Teacher Education Preparation (Diploma)
- Tertiary Preparation (Certificate IV)
- Travel and Tourism Management (Diploma)
- Youth Work (Certificate IV)
- Youth Work (FOUNDATION/DEGREE PATHWAY)
- Youth Work and Criminal Justice (FOUNDATION/DEGREE PATHWAY)

www.vit.edu.au

Courses with no prerequisites

- Bachelor of Information Technology and Systems
- Information Technology (Diploma)

William Angliss Institute

www.angliss.edu.au

Courses with no prerequisites

- Angliss International Hotel School
- Associate Degree in Event Management
- Associate Degree in Resort and Hotel Management
- Associate Degree in Tourism
- Baking
- Cabin Crew
- Commercial Cookery
- Commercial Cookery/Patisserie
- Culinary Management (Degree)
- Event Management
- Event Management (Degree)
- Event Management Package
- Food Science and Technology
- Food Studies (Degree)
- Hospitality
- Hospitality Management
- International Hospitality Entrepreneurship
- International Hotel Leadership
- Patisserie
- Resort and Hotel Management (Degree)
- Resort and Hotel Management (International Practice) (Degree)
- Resort and Hotel Management (Professional Practice) (Degree)
- Resort and Hotel Management Package
- Tourism (Degree)
- Tourism Package
- Tourism and Hospitality Management (Degree)

- Tourism and Hospitality Package
- Travel and Tourism Management
- Travel and Toursim